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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 72 »8. 2024
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: CHERRY MAE L. ACO - REYE
(a'Schools Division Sdperintendent
Office of the Schools Division Su

DATE: May 23, 2024

SUBJECT: DISSEMINATION OF MEMORANDUM DM - OUOPS - 2024-03-02534:
SUBMISSION OF MONTHLY ACCOMPLISHMENT OF SY 2024 - 2025 ON
NATIONAL DRUG EDUCATION PROGRAM (NDEP).

1. This officeherby informs the field on DM - OUOPS - 2024 - 02534: SUBMISSION OF
MONTHLY ACCOMPLISHMENT OF SY 2024 -2025 ON NATIONAL DRUG EDUCATION
PROGRAM (NDEP). All NDEP and BKD coordinator in schools are directed to submit the monthly
accomplishment report through schoolhealthsection@gmail.com on or before the 30™ day every month
( please see attachment).

2, Shall there be quernies, contact Hazel D. Marabe, Nurse II , through mobile No. 09152563180.

3. Widest dissemination and compliance of this memorandum is desired.
Encl.:

As atated
Copy Furniahed:

SGOD-School Health Unit
Recorda Unit









